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From: Tieszen Craig

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2005 11:51 AM
To: Gerry Jackie

Subject: FW: 5th/St Cloud

| found it----cut and paste all you want. CT

PW011105-01

From: Vlieger Tom

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 4:02 PM
To: Tieszen Craig

Subject: RE: 5th/St Cloud

7 reported accidents from 2000 - 2003
2 reported accidents in 2000
0 reported accidents in 2001
2 reported accidents in 2002
3 reported accidents in 2003

6 of the 7 accidents from 2000 - 2003 were as a result of a car WB on St. Cloud and turning SB onto 5th
5 of these accidents the car turning off St Cloud was struck by a NB car on 5th Street

1 accident resulted when an EB car on St Cloud was struck by a NB car on 5th Street

1 accident resulted when both cars were on St Cloud and proceeding in opposite directions

YTD for 2004 shows two reportable accidents at the intersection

From: Tieszen Craig

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 7:44 AM
To: 'Sam Kooiker

Cc: Booth Brad; Vlieger Tom

Subject: RE: 5th/St Cloud

We will pull the record for the last two or three years. And, we will try to sort out what kind of
accidents we might be having there. This will take a few days. We'll try to get it before Monday
night. CT

From: Sam Kooiker [mailto:skooiker@rushmore.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 6:19 PM

To: Tieszen Chief Craig

Cc: jim.shaw@rcgov.org

Subject: 5th/St Cloud

Chief, what has the accident rate been at 5th and St Cloud. | received a call from LaVina
VanLeuven who saw an accident a few weeks ago at this intersection because someone got
impatient trying to turn south from St Cloud....She said she'd been asking the city for years
to do something about it and she thinks it's getting worse.
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PW011105-01

Sam
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